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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 3:57 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * The 2016 Tucson Show is in the Books! *  *

 
 

 
 

 The Tucson Mineral Show Closed on Sunday! 
 

And what a great show it was. I will be bringing back some incredible mineral 

specimens, including items like a South African Diamond on Kimberlite, rare 

Silvers, new Emeralds on Calcite, gorgeous Tourmalines and other gemstone 

minerals, Calcites, Fluorites, crystalline Golds, Apatites from North Carolina, 

and etc, etc, etc....! In the meantime, due to popular demand, I am expanding 

the Tucson Mineral Sale by a few days until we return home later this week. 

Three more days to take advantage of and lock in the 50% discounts on most 

website specimens! We've already sold dozens of specimens during the sale 

and the savings have been huge. Lock in your selections now and please feel 

free to use the popular layaway option to spread out your purchases over time!  

 

Fine specimens for everyone and every collection!  

All reasonable offers are always welcome during the sale! 

Most specimens on the entire website are discounted 50%! 
 

Since the entire website is on sale, here are some of the main links.... 
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Link to the Website! 
Special Link to the Exceptional Showrooms! 

Special Link to the Denver 2015 Showrooms! 

Special Link to the Tucson 2015 Showrooms! 
  

* Thanks again for making us your choice for the Finest Minerals * 
 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

 

The New Tucson Show Mineral Auction Opens 
Soon!  

  

 * New Specimens from the Show and Showrooms at Wholesale Opening Bids * 

 

Watch for the next update notice announcing the auction opening! 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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